

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

SECOND ASSEMBLY - SECOND SESSION

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15TH, 2018 AT 2.30P.M

- 1. The Assembly assembled at Ten Minutes to Three O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

There being no quorum at the commencement of the sitting the Speaker ordered the bell be rung for ten minutes.

There being the quorum at the expiry of the ten minutes, the Speaker called the Assembly to order.

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR

VISITING DELEGATION FROM NAROK COUNTY ASSEMBLY

Honourable Members, our sitting this afternoon is graced by Members of the Narok County Assembly, Sectoral Committee on Finance and Economic Planning.

I wish to recognize the presence of;

- 1. The Hon. Philemon Aruasa, MCA and Chairperson
- 2. The Hon. Wilfred Kiyo, MCA and Vice Chairperson
- 3. The Hon. Salankat Nchoe, MCA Member and Deputy Speaker
- 4. The Hon. Samuel Kosilamy, MCA Member and Chief Whip
- 5. The Hon. Grace Liaram, MCA Member
- 6. The Hon. Rebecca Naanyu, MCA Member
- 7. The Hon. Charles Nkiton, MCA Member
- 8. The Hon. Mary Kirui, MCA Member
- 9. The Hon. Stephen Ole Kudate, MCA Member
- 10. Mr. Samuel Malaba Secretariat
- 11. Mr. Joseph Nchurie Secretariat
- 12. Ms. Esther Mbaire Secretariat

Honourable Members, the Committee is with us on a Benchmarking exercise with its counterpart Committee, Finance Budget and Appropriations on matters relating to County finances.

Honourable Members, on behalf of the Nairobi City County Assembly family, I wish to extend a warm welcome to the Honorable Members of the Narok County Assembly's Sectoral Committee on Finance and Economic Planning. May your endeavors benefit the residents of your great County. Feel welcomed and enjoy your experience in Nairobi.

Thank you.

4. PAPERS LAID

The following papers were laid on the Table of the Assembly:-

i) The report of the Select Committee on Public Accounts on the consideration of the report of the Auditor- General on the Financial Statements of the Nairobi City County Assembly Service Board Mortgage Scheme for the Year ended 30th June 2017.

(Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA)

ii) The report of the Select Committee on Public Accounts on the consideration of the report of the Auditor- General on the Financial Statements of the Nairobi City County Assembly Service Board Car Loans for the Year ended 30th June 2017.

(Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA)

iii) The report of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services Workshop held on 28th June 2018 to 1st July, 2018 in Flamingo Resort, Mombasa County.

(Hon. Kennedy Oyugi, MCA)

iv) The report of the Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works on the Committee's Inspection Visit to Kwa Reuben, Mihang'o, Komarock and Umoja 1 Wards.

(Hon. Mark Mugambi, MCA)

5. NOTICE OF MOTION

Pursuant to Standing Order 51 the following notices of motion were given.

i) The report of the Select Committee on Public Accounts on the consideration of the report of the Auditor- General on the Financial Statements of the Nairobi City County Assembly Service Board Mortgage Scheme for the Year ended 30th June 2017.

(Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA)

ii) The report of the Select Committee on Public Accounts on the consideration of the report of the Auditor- General on the Financial Statements of the Nairobi City County Assembly Service Board Car Loans for the Year ended 30th June 2017.

(Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA)

iii) The report of the Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works on the Committee's Inspection Visit to Kwa Reuben, Mihang'o, Komarock and Umoja 1 Wards.

(Hon. Mark Mugambi, MCA)

6. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 45(2)(c)

Pursuant to Standing Order 45 (2) (c) the following statements were requested:-

- **a)** Hon. David Mbithi, MCA from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding Mukuru Special Planning Area Program.
- **b)** Hon. David Mbithi, MCA from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the ownership of plots LR Nos 209/7750/2 and 209/7750/1 in Viwandani Ward.
- **c)** Hon. Joseph Wambugu, MCA from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing and Environment and Natural Resources regarding the ongoing construction on riparian land along Karura River, in Karura Ward.

7. RESPONSE TO STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 45(2)(c)

Pursuant to Standing Order 45 (2) (c) the following response to statement was given:-

i) Response to statement by the Chairperson , Sectoral Committee on Environment and Natural Resources requested by Hon. Kennedy Oyugi, MCA, regarding the status of discharge of industrial effluent in the County.

8. PROCEEDURAL MOTION - ADJOURNMENT MOTION

Motion moved, seconded and question proposed:-

THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 28 (2), this Assembly resolves to alter the County Assembly Calendar and adjourn tomorrow Thursday, 16th August 2018 until Tuesday, 25th September 2018.

(Hon. James Kiriba Kariuki, Deputy Leader of the Majority Party)

Debate arising;

Mover Replied;

(No.057)

Question put and agreed to.

9. ASSEMBLY ROSE - at Four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Thursday, August 16^{th} , 2018 at 2.30p.m--x-